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Draeger Safety, Inc.
101 Technology Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15275
(412)788-5613

4/17/2012

State of West Virginia

Dept. of Administration
Purchasing Division, Bldg. 15
2019 Washington St., East
Charleston, WV 25305

RE: Multi-gas Monitors Bid
To whom it may concern,

At this time Draeger does not have product (s) that meet the specifications requested on the recent bid
proposal therefore Draeger regretfully is declining this bid. We look forward to future bid opportunities.
If you have any questions please feel free to contact us. Thank you again for the opportunity.

Kind regards,

Jeffrey Platt

Business Development Specialist, Northeast Division
(412)788-5613

Jeffrey. Platt@draeger.com
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